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Questions -6 were answered in Amendments 1 and 2.

Q7: Are the instructions for cells D12 to D15 in the proposed sample pricing calculation
document are correct?

AT: No, there is a mistake in Attachment L-3, Sample Pricing. An updated template will be
posted with this amendment.

Q8: I wanted to confirm that our proposal will be considered even if our referees return the
questionnaire past the submission date of June 10. What is the deadline for returning the
questionnaire that our clients have to observe?

A8: The due date and time for past performance are the same as the proposal. The due date has
been extended to June 17, 2011.

Q9: Is it possible that more than one vendor will be selected?

A9: The Government has amended the RFP to include Section L.11, Multiple Awards. The RFP
change pages will be posted with this amendment.

Q10: Section B-2 states that the maximum value of the contract is $2.1 million. Are the prizes
for the competitions to be included in the $2.1 million, or will there be additional funding
for competition prizes?

Al0: The value stated in Section B.2 is the maximum potential obligation by the Government.
Each challenge will be authorized by issuance of individual task orders. The price of each
task order is the government’s total liability for that task/challenge. The price will include
success fees paid to the solver and your company.

Q11: Ifprizes are to be included in the 2.1 million, given that prize amounts will vary based on
the types of submissions requested, how should we estimate prize amounts for the sample
pricing?

All: See Attachment L-3, Success Incentive Percentage calculation. The calculation assumes
15 successful challenges per year (75 total) with an award amount of $10,000 per
successful challenge.
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Q12: The sample task order contemplates 30 challenges over 3 years. The sample pricing
spreadsheet seems to be contemplating 30 chatlenges each year. Is the calculation just for
comparison purposes or is there a particular number of challenges contemplated per year?

A12: The calculation is for evaluation purposes only. The number of challenges per year is
unknown,

Q13: The cover letter for the past performance questionnaire is unclear about how the references
should submit the performance questionnaire. It says: "You are also encouraged to email
the questionnaire(s)." Does this mean that a copy must be submitted by mail and an email
is encouraged, or that an email submission of the questionnaire without sending by postal
mail is sufficient?

Al3: Past performance questionnaires need to be submitted in only one format, either mail or via
e-mail. You are encouraged to have past performance submitted via e-mail. The
Questionnaire Transmittal Letter in the RFP has been updated and will be posted with this
amendment.

Q14: We have recently completed past performance certification for a crowdsourcing
service according to D&B Open Ratings methodology. Would it be possible to submit the
tull results of this survey instead of the past performance questionnaire in the solicitation?

Al4: The Government will not make a determination regarding D&B Open Ratings
methodology at this time. Past performance data shall be submitted in accordance with
Section B, Past Performance (Volume II), of Section L..10.3 of the RFP.

Q15: Some of our past clients may not be comfortable disclosing information to certain questions
in the questionnaire. Is it possible that they submit an incomplete questionnaire should
some of the questions interfere with our client's confidentiality policies?

A15: Questions may be left blank or marked as ‘not applicable’.



